April 4, 2024

Elizabeth E. Goldin
Assistant Chief, Investigations and Hearings Division
Enforcement Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Ms. Goldin:

This letter serves as the response by Livir
WLFB(TV), Bluefield, WV (“WLFB” or the “Station”),
audit data relating to the Station’s EEQ program dated N
is the only broadcast station within its employment unit
the Station operates in the Bluefield-Beckley-Oak Hill N

The responses to the relevant audit data requests

B

Audit Data Request 2(a). If the Unit has fewer

section 73.2080(e)(1) as employees regularly assigned to

a response listing the Unit’s full-time employees identifie

be provided), the number of hours each is regularly ass

to Question 2(b)(vi) below. Please also see Questions
brokers and brokered stations.

Response. The Employment Unit has no (zero) 1

Commission’s rules (i.e., employees who work 30 hours

Audit Data Request 2(b)(vi). [Provide informati
complaints involving the Unit filed during the Unit’s ¢
having competent jurisdiction under federal state, teri
discrimination in the employment practices of the Uni
national origin, or gender. For each such complaint,
allegations and issues involved; (2) the names of the c
(3) the date the complaint was filed; (4) the court or a
which it was resolved; (5) the file or case number; and
current status. Note that the Unit must report all cg
disposition.

Response. There have been no pending or res
filed during the Station’s current license term before

under federal, state, territorial or local law, alleging unl

practices of the Unit on the basis of race, color, religion, 1

Via Station Upload to OPIF

g Faith Ministries, Inc., licensee of
to the Enforcement Bureau’s request for
darch 22, 2024 (“Audit Letter”). WLFB
(the “Unit” or “Employment Unit™), and
ielsen Designated Market Area.

are set forth below.

than five full-time employees (defined by
work 30 hours a week or more), submit
d by job title (no personal names should
igned to work per week, and a response
3 and 4 below for guidance regarding

full-time employees as defined under the
or more per week).

on concerning] Any pending or resolved
urrent license term(s) before any body
utorial or local law, alleging unlawfil
{ on the basis of race, color, religion,
provide: (1) a brief description of the
omplainant and other persons involved:;
gency before which it is pending or by
(6) the disposition and date thereof or
mplaints, regardless of their status or

olved complaints involving the Station
ny body having competent jurisdiction
awful discrimination in the employment
national origin, or gender.
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* ok ok ok ok

All audit data requests other than those addressed above are not applicable as the
Employment Unit employs fewer than five full-time employees and is not subject to a time
brokerage agreement.

The Station is placing a copy of this letter in the WLFB’s Online Public Inspection File.

If you have any questions regarding this response or need any further information, please
contact our attorney Elizabeth Spainhour at espainhour@brookspierce.com.

Respectfully submitted,
/

Lisa Smith
Executive Vice President
Living Faith Ministries, Inc.




